



Md Biplob Hossain

Full Stack Engineer
Tokyo, Japan.

Technical Skills

Front End

- HTML5
- CSS3
- Javascript
- jQuery
- Ajax

Back End

- PHP
- MySQL

PHP Frameworks

- Cakephp
- Laravel
- Codeigniter
- Fuelphp

CSS Frameworks

- Twitter Bootstrap
- Foundation

Javascript Frameworks

- Grunt
- Gulp

CMS

- Wordpress
- Joomla
- Drupal
- Concrete5

IDE

- phpstorm
- Aptana studio
- Google developer studio
- Eclipse
- Adobe Dreamweaver
- Sublime Text

Career Summary

A highly experienced and creative web developer with five years' experience in a variety of exciting projects. A level head and rational approach to problem solving combined with a passion for innovative and fresh ideas has led to a portfolio of impressive website solutions. Technically competent and industry aware means that each project is undertaken with the most up-to-date and relevant programming foundations available. A strong communicator with the ability to convey ideas clearly with an emphasis on client satisfaction.

Experiences

Sep, 2016 - Continue
Software Engineer
Concrete5 Co., Ltd

Responsibilities

- Concrete5 framework core development
- Concrete5 add-on development
- Mautic open source development
- Existing projects bug fixing
- Front end development

Aug, 2016 - Sep, 2016
Full Stack Web Developer
Carpaydiem Co., Ltd

Responsibilities

- Front end development
- Back end development
- Existing project bug fixing
- SEO and online marketing
- New idea sharing and implement
- System analysis and optimization

Jul, 2016 - Jul, 2016
Software Engineer / Consultant
Sadiatec Co., Ltd

Responsibilities

- Existing project bug fixing
- System analysis
- Share new idea and technologies

Jan, 2016 - Feb, 2016
Software Engineer / Full Stack Web Developer
Beatone Inc.

Responsibilities

- SRS analysis & data modeling
- REST api design & development for iOS & Android apps
- Webview design & development for smartphone apps
- Website development based on wireframe & design
- Internal company web applications in PHP
- Software quality & bug testing
- Project management
- Team management

Feb, 2015 - Dec, 2015
Software Engineer / Full Stack Web Developer
AIRCRAFT Corp.

Graphics Design

- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Imageready
- Adobe Flash

Operating Systems

- Windows
- MacOSX
- Linux (Redhat, Centos, Ubuntu)

Development Methodology

- Agile
- Waterfall

Version Control

- Git
- SVN
- Composer

Project Management Tool

- Redmine
- Backlog
- Trello
- Asana
- Freedcamp
- GrantChart

Networking

- FTP Server
- MySQL Server
- Email Server
- DNS Server
- TCP/IP
- HTTP/HTTPS
- LAN/WAN/WLAN
- Switching/ Routing
- Subnetting/ Supernetting
- Mikrotik Router Configurations

Office Applications

- MS Office Word
- MS Office Excel
- MS Office Powerpoint
- MS Office Publisher
- MS Office Access
- MS Office Outlook

Others

- C
- C++
- SEO & Web Marketing
- Speed Optimization
- WooCommerce

AWS / Server Management

- S3
- EC2
- RDS
- VPC
- CloudFormation
- IAM
- Ansible

Responsibilities

- SRS analysis & data modeling
- REST api design & development for iOS & Android apps
- Webview design & development for smartphone apps
- Website development based on wireframe & design
- Minor changes in existing perl system
- Internal company web applications in PHP
- Data traffic management

Senior Web Developer

SmartMux

Responsibilities

- Project Management as a team leader
- SRS analysis & data modeling
- Prepare detailed work-flow charts and diagrams
- Database design & development
- Assign, coordinate and review work and activities of programming personnel
- Speed up software
- REST api design & development for iOS & Android apps
- Webview design & development for smartphone apps
- Website development
- Internal company web applications in PHP
- Networking including apache server, mysql server, ftp server, mail server configurations

Web Developer & Designer

SmartMux

Responsibilities

- GUI Design For iOS & Android Applications
- Supporting Sites Development For The Applications
- Manage & Upgrade(if needed) Domain & Hosting Information
- Manage Company Network (Bandwidth Monitoring & User Access Control With Mikrotik & WiFi Router)
- Objective-C Programming for iOS Apps Using XCode.

Network Engineer

NP Communications

Responsibilities

- Internal company web applications in PHP, HTML, CSS
- Networking including apache server, mysql server, ftp server, mail server configurations
- Managing CRM & All Other Networking Devices.

Educations

Dec, 2009

MSc in Information and Communication Engineering

Islamic University, Kushtia-7003, Bangladesh.

Jun, 2011

BSc in Information and Communication Engineering

Islamic University, Kushtia-7003, Bangladesh.

Jun, 2005

Aug, 2009

HSC in Science

Shishukunja School & College, Jhenidah, Bangladesh

Aug, 2002

Sep, 2004

SSC in Science

Benipur High School, Jhenidah, Bangladesh

Jan, 2000

Jul, 2002

Certifications

25 Dec, 2015 **TOEIC**
Rakuten
750 Out of 990

28 Nov, 2015 **CSS**
Odesk
4.88 Out of 5

15 Nov, 2015 **Twitter Bootstrap**
Odesk
4.10 Out of 5

Trainings

29 Nov, 2016 **AWS server management**
-
09 Dec, 2016 QWIKLABS

20 Sep, 2016 **Concrete5 Frameworks Theme & Plugin Development**
-
21 Sep, 2016 Portland Lab

14 Dec, 2009 **Networking & ISP setup with LINUX**
-
16 Dec, 2009 Islamic University & Rajshahi University

10 Jun, 2006 **Workshop on Computer Hardware**
-
12 Jun, 2006 CSM

Interests

- Software Development
- Technology
- Reading
- Traveling
- Sports
- Music